Message

From: Parker Lewis [PL@haymancapital.com]

Sent: 6/4/2015 1:30:43 PM

To: Farley Dakan [/O=MACKPAZZ/OU=First administrative group/cn=Recipients/cn=fdakan)]
Subject: Fate / Williamsburg Map

Maybe we could get the company that owns the adjacent land to low ball Mehrdad and see what happens. All the
surrounding/adjacent land is owned by a company called Fate |1-30 Commercial. Office address is Thanksgiving Tower,
Suite 3400 which looks like it used to be Petro-Hunt but they are now in our building (Rosewood Court) as of October.
I'm going to try to figure out if that space is vacant, not sure why Petro-Hunt would own residential development land in
Fate/Rockwall

Mehrdad owns the following parcels:
72206
83824
86456
11899
11923
11921

Fate I-30 Commercial owns the other bordering parcels:
10519
10520
72207
72208
61630
72205
12849
72981

Brookshire grocery owns 87181 and Rockwall ISD owns 10521
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Parker Lewis

Hayman Capital Management, L.P.
2101 Cedar Springs Road Suite 1400
Dallas, TX 75201

214.347 .8043 Direct
512.699.7480 Mobile
PL@HaymanCapital.com
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